
From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2015 2:46 PM
To: Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint water

Send him to Steve Busch.

b

From: Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2015 1:47 PM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Flint water

ACLU guy is back today.

From: Curt Guyette [<mailto:cguyette@acumich.org>]
Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2015 1:20 PM
To: Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ)
Subject: Flint water

Hello,

I'm following up on my phone call and email from yesterday about water testing and corrosion control questions regarding Flint.

I'm in my office this afternoon and really need to get a response this afternoon, if that is at all within your power to make happen.

My office number is 313-578-6834.

Thanks for any help you can provide.

Curt Guyette